INTERSTATE MEDICAL LICENSURE COMPACT

Bylaws

Article VI Meetings of the Commission

Section 1. Meetings and Notice

The Commission shall meet at least once each calendar year at a time and place to be determined by the Commission. Commissioners may participate in meetings by telephone or other means of telecommunication or electronic communication. Additional meetings may be scheduled at the discretion of the chairperson, and must be called upon the request of a majority of Commissioners, as provided by the Compact. All Commissioners shall be given written notice of Commission meetings at least thirty (30) days prior to their scheduled dates. Final agendas shall be provided to all Commissioners no later than ten (10) days prior to any meeting of the Commission. Thereafter, additional agenda items requiring Commission action may not be added to the final agenda, except by an affirmative vote of a majority of the Commissioners. All Commission meetings shall be open to the public, except as set forth in Commission Rules or as otherwise provided by the Compact. Prior public notice shall be as follows: publication of notice of the meeting at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting on the Commission's website or another website designated by the Commission and distribution to interested parties who have requested in writing to receive such notices. A meeting may be closed to the public where the Commission determines by two-thirds (2/3rds) vote of Commissioners that there exists at least one of the conditions for closing a meeting, as provided by the Compact or Commission Rules. Committees established pursuant to Article VII, Section 2, of these Bylaws are not subject to the requirements of this Article.

Section 2. Quorum

A majority of Commissioners shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, except as otherwise required in these Bylaws. The presence of a quorum must be established before any vote of the Commission can be taken.

Section 3. Voting

Each Commissioner is entitled to one vote. A Commissioner shall vote on such member's own behalf and shall not delegate such vote to another Commissioner. Except as otherwise required by the Compact or these Bylaws, any question submitted to a vote of the Commission shall be determined by a simple majority.

Section 4. Procedure

Matters of parliamentary procedure not covered by these Bylaws shall be governed by Robert's Rules of Order. Ballot votes are allowed only for the election of officers to the Commission. Roll call votes may be applied by motion.

IN ORDER FOR A MATTER OR A MOTION TO BE CONSIDERED, THE MOTION AND SECOND SHALL BE MADE FROM COMMISSIONERS FROM DIFFERENT MEMBER STATES.

Section 5. Public Participation in Meetings

Upon prior written request to the Commission, any person who desires to present a statement on a matter that is on the agenda shall be afforded an opportunity to present an oral statement to the Commission at an open meeting. The chairperson may, depending on the circumstances, afford any person who desires to present a statement on a matter that is on the agenda an opportunity to be heard absent a prior written request to the Commission. The chairperson may limit the time and manner of any such statements at any open meeting.

AMENDED: MAY 13, 2025